as of 1.13.17

Court of Appeals

Admission Application

State of Georgia Bar Number: 7976€- Superior Court of Fulton County
itted: N ber 17, 2010
/-\d:ua\ Bae Nuub;_a ts: 3796770 Date Admitted; November

The petitioner, having been regularly admitted and licensed to practice law in the superior courts of
this State, and being a member in good standing of the State Bar of Georgia, respectfully applies for
admission to the bar of this Court.

Last Namz./’a{"ia B me: Kara Middle Name: Elizabeth
Signature: ; g -
J

Business Address: Lewis Brisbois Bisgaard & Smith, LLP, 1180 Peachtree St., NE, Suite 2900

Atlanta, GA 30309

We hereby certify that we are members of the bar of the Court of Appeals of Georgia, that we know
the above applicant personally and that her/his private and professional character is good.

Bar Number: 480108 Printed Name: W"Af“-‘i o
Signature: <72~ [ - , vi V//

Bar Number: 476356 Printed Name: R~Sc0l) Masterson
Signature: —

— A
/lv/\

Attorney Roll

(Please sign after tmadmi iste\red)
— T
[ (/

FOR CLERK’S OFFICE USE ONLY

Date of Admission: /7// /,2 @//' A0/ >

Admission by: In Court Judge Clerk \/
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Lola Diamond - Contact information for Kara E. Phillips - GA Bar # 379670

From: "Kara Phillips" <kara@victimattorneys.com>

To: <diamondl@gaappeals.us>

Date: 1/18/2017 11:54 AM

Subject: Contact information for Kara E. Phillips - GA Bar # 379670

Ms. Diamond,

Thank you so much for your assistance with this! My e-mail address is kara@pvictimattorneys.com, my
direct dial is 678-392-3279, and my contact information may be updated with the below address information
contained in my signature.

Thank you again,
Kara

Kara E. Phillips

"DEITCH & ROGERS, LLC
The Crime Victim Law Group
5881 Glenridge Drive * Plaza 400, Suite 160
Atlanta, Georgia 30328 »
Phone: 770-394-9000 « Fax: 770-394-8840
www.victimattorneys.com
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